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At the last meeting of Convocation (April, 1896), the
following number of Degrees were conferred in this
Faculty :—B.A.Sc.,, 31; B.A.Sc. (ad eundem),3; M.A.
Sc., 2; Ma.E,, 1.

Through the munificence of Mr. W. C. McDonald, a
Department of Architecture has been established in the
Faculty, and the regular work of this department has now
commenced. As already stated, Professor Capper has been
appointed to the Chair of Architecture, and Mr. H. F.
Armstrong, Assistant Professor of Freehand Drawing.

Mr. McDonald has also rendered it possible for the
University to place the Departments of Chemistry and
Mining in a thoroughly efficient condition. The erection
of a large building is being proceeded with, and it will be
equipped in the most approved manner, including not only
provision for the several branches of Chemistry, but also
for Mineralogy, Mining and Metallurgy. The Mining and
Metallurgical laboratories alone will have a floor space of
about 10,000 square feet, and will be supplied witli the most
recent appliances for the milling and metallurgical treat-
ment of ores, etc. Dr. Porter has been appointed Professor
of Mining and Metallurgy.

Facurry o COMPARATIVE MEDICINE AND
VETERINARY SCIENCE.
The students attending this Faculty number 31, of whom
7 are in the First Year, 13 in the Second Year, and 11
in the Third or Final Year.

WANTS OF THE UNIVERSITY.

One of the items specified under the above head in last
year's Report has since been supplied on a scale of the
greatest completeness by Mr. W. C. McDonald. It is
enough to say here that the Chemistry Building now in
course of erection will be worthy of the Engineering and
the Physics Buildings, for which the University is indebted
to the liberality of the same founder.



